

MINUTES OF THE NEW WESTMINSTER BOARD OF EDUCATION **EDUCATION POLICY & PLANNING COMMITTEE**

Tuesday, April 16th, 2024, 3:30 PM Skwo:wech Elementary School

PRESENT

Marc Andres, Committee Chair Danielle Connelly, Trustee

Sylvia Russell, Superintendent

Bettina Ketcham, Secretary Treasurer -

Sandra Singh, Director of Ins

Innovation

Ileana Neilson, Manager, Ea Kenneth Headley, District Vic Inclusion and Anti-Racism Rhonda Jones, Director of In Pam Craven, Director of Inst

Murray McLeod, Principal, N

REGRETS

Robert Weston, Executive Director Human Resources

Gurveen Dhaliwal. Trustee Elliott Slinn, Trustee

1. **ADOPTION OF THE AGENDA**

The meeting was called to order at 3:31 pm

Moved and Seconded



4. STUDENT VOICE

Julia and Callum provided a brief overview of the Student Symposium that was held on Friday April 12th, 2024 at the Shadbolt Centre.

The main topics of discussion were around mental health, safety, anti-racism, and student success with technology.

Some students are curious about the policy around vaping and phone use.

Student Voice will be attending the budget meeting next week to report on the students' top five needs.

- Q. Trustee Sluis asked what the top idea was coming out of the day.
- A. Callum mentioned the students wanted a speaker, someone to come in and talk to them about the dangers of vaping, as well as air conditioning.

Chair Andres commented that the student facilitators training was neat and well done.

5. REPORTS FROM SENIOR MANAGEMENT

a. Review SOGI Report - Kai Smith

Kai produced a PowerPoint which reflected on the Anti-SOGI protest, and how school administrators are careful to ensure families understand the "why" behind the learning opportunities. Kai discussed how District staff want to be sure that they have language they feel confident using.

Successes discussed were the creation of the First New Westminster School District SOGI Advisory Committee (Policy 17). SOGI School Leads are an exemplary model, and that Glenbrook Middle School teacher Sheelagh Brothers has increased the SOGI team from one School Lead to six.

Sheelagh mentioned the challenges that staff face: they are afraid to lead alone, afraid of saying something wrong, and staff are tired.

They spoke to how they engage in courageous conversations from meeting with parents, staff and advising on GSA's (Gender and Sexuality Alliance) and Diversity Clubs across all school levels.

Key messages were to increase students' understanding of 2SLGBTQIA+ identities, to equip them for teamwork and leadership in our diverse society. Schools and spaces must be a mirror in which students see themselves, a window through which students see the outside community. The need for further development and implementation of Safer In Here was noted. Support SOGI Programming to ensure widespread informed, respectful, person-to-person communication and connection that settles fears, builds capacity, and fosters inclusion.



Trustee Connelly questioned if there was a recommendation to the Board of Education. Kai confirmed that the recommendation was to gather further information and direction to District Vice-Principal of Diversity, Equity, Inclusion and Anti-Racism Ken Headley to decide on further actions/directions.

Trustee Russell commented that we need to take a harder look inside and outside, as she worries about sustainability and their wellness as a team, as it is not getting easier, with additional pressures on educators.

Trustee Sluis concurred with Trustee Russell. Trustee Sluis asked one question What do you need?

Kai responded that they need to get out there and meet more of the parents and students and get feedback on what is working, and we need the students and parents to communicate.

b. Kindergarten Gradual Entry Update - Ileana Neilson and Sandra Singh

Ileana and Sandra spoke to who are kindergarten students are, why we have gradual entry, Child Care/Pre-School vs Kindergarten and what is the difference.

The presenters explained what happens during gradual entry and provided a sample gradual entry schedule.

The Board of Education requested survey's regarding gradual entry feedback (which were completed in February) to gather a representative group of K-5 Admin, Kindergarten teachers, and district staff to discuss feedback on how best to support parents needs, and to provide an update to the Board of Education at an April or May Education Meeting.

This survey results were reported on. Summary of feedback was provided from Kindergarten teachers.

Trustee Connelly voiced concern over parents getting notification to late.

Sandra advised that parents/guardians will receive this information during the following times:

- Welcome to Kindergarten events in May & June
- Emails, School Messenger, Kindergarten handbooks/documents to be sent to families May/June.
- Information is on our school websites.
- Early July district-wide Gradual Entry schedule shared with all families.
- End of August Welcoming Conversations times shared.
- Families who register in the summer, admin will reach out to families at the end of August.



Chair Andres read and brought forward the following motion to allow for further discussion at the open board meeting.

Moved and Seconded



Mr. McLeod mentioned that different coaches are registering for different tournaments and fundraising.

Chair Andres mentioned that the following motion was to be considered, but noted there are still many questions and comments regarding the 2024-2025 School Fees and recommended the motion be tabled.

Trustee Russell recommended that all comments and questions be sent to Chair Andres by the end of April as this will be added to the Agenda for the April 30th, 2024, Board Meeting for consideration of approval.

Moved and Seconded Motion to Table

TABLED CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY

6. **GENERAL ANNOUNCEMENTS**

Nil.

7. ADJOURNMENT

The meeting adjourned at 5:08 pm.